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Agency Upcoming Opportunities 
(Updated 7/14/14) 

 

Name of 
Opportunity 

Type Contact Deadline Who Can Apply Website link 

Increasing the 
Participation and 
Advancement of 
Women in Academic 
Science and 
Engineering Careers 
(ADVANCE) program 

ADVANCE projects 
support institutional 
transformation in STEM. 
STEM includes but is not 
limited to Arctic and 
Antarctic sciences, 
biological sciences, 
computer and 
information sciences, 
engineering, geosciences, 
mathematics, physical 
sciences, the learning 
sciences, and social, 
behavioral and economic 
sciences. 

 

Beth  Mitchneck 
bmitchne@nsf.gov  
(703) 292-5178 
 
Mary Anne  Holmes 
mholmes@nsf.gov  
(703)292-4679 
 
Cynthia  R. Douglas 
cdouglas@nsf.gov  
(703) 292-5175 

Letter of Intent 
Deadline Date: 
August  11, 2014  
Partnerships for 
Learning and 
Adaptation 
Networks: 
Institutions of 
Higher Education 
(PLAN IHE) 

 

For All Project Types: Community 
colleges, primarily undergraduate 
institutions, minority-serving 
institutions (e.g. Tribal Colleges and 
Universities, Historically Black 
Colleges and Universities, Hispanic-
Serving Institutions, Native 
Hawaiian Serving Institutions, 
Alaska Native Institutions, 
Predominantly Black Institutions 
and Non-tribal, Native American 
Serving Institutions), women's 
colleges, and institutions primarily 
serving persons with disabilities are 
encouraged to apply. 
 

http://www.nsf.go
v/funding/pgm_su
mm.jsp?pims_id=5
383 
 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bmitchne@nsf.gov
mailto:mholmes@nsf.gov
mailto:cdouglas@nsf.gov
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5383
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5383
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5383
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5383
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Name of 
Opportunity 

Type Contact Deadline Who Can Apply Website link 

Paul D. Coverdell 
Fellows Program 
 

Partnership Opportunity Debra Timmons 
dtimmons@peacecorps.g
ov 
fellows@peacecorps.gov  
202-692-1449 

Ongoing  Accredited graduate 
degree granting 
institutions 

 

http://www.peacecorps.gov/vol
unteer/learn/whyvol/eduben/fel
lows/  

Peace Corps Master's 
International Program 

Graduate school 
opportunity combined 
with Peace Corps service 

Debra Timmons 
dtimmons@peacecorps.g
ov, 
mastersinternational@pe
acecorps.gov 
202-692-1449 

Ongoing, 
depends on 
university 
admissions 
cycle 

Prospective graduate 
students 

http://www.peacecorps.gov/vol
unteer/learn/whyvol/eduben/m
astersint/  

Peace Corps Prep 
Program 

Partnership Opportunity  Ally Snell 
pcprep@peacecorps.gov 
202-692-1436 

Ongoing  Accredited 
undergraduate degree 
granting institutions 

 

World Wise Schools 
Program 

K-12 standards-based 
curriculum units/activities 
and cross cultural 
exchange for educators 
and community groups 

Jocelyn Sarmiento 
wwsinfo@peacecorps.go
v 
202-692-1435 

Ongoing  K-12 educators and 
community 
organizations 

http://www.peacecorps.gov/ww
s/  

Internships and 
Federal Work Study 

Internship opportunity at 
the headquarters in 
Washington, DC and in 
the regional recruitment 
offices 

David Toth 
dtoth@peacecorps.gov 
202-692-1777 

Ongoing College Students  

Hispanic Association 
for Leadership and 
Opportunity 

Peace Corps' Hispanic 
Employee Resource 
Group 

Alicia Barrera 
abarrera@peacecorps.go
v, 
HALO@peacecorps.gov  
202-692-1443 

N/A Anyone interested in 
connecting with the 
ERG. 

 

mailto:dtimmons@peacecorps.gov
mailto:dtimmons@peacecorps.gov
mailto:fellows@peacecorps.gov
http://www.peacecorps.gov/volunteer/learn/whyvol/eduben/fellows/
http://www.peacecorps.gov/volunteer/learn/whyvol/eduben/fellows/
http://www.peacecorps.gov/volunteer/learn/whyvol/eduben/fellows/
mailto:dtimmons@peacecorps.gov
mailto:dtimmons@peacecorps.gov
mailto:mastersinternational@peacecorps.gov
mailto:mastersinternational@peacecorps.gov
http://www.peacecorps.gov/volunteer/learn/whyvol/eduben/mastersint/
http://www.peacecorps.gov/volunteer/learn/whyvol/eduben/mastersint/
http://www.peacecorps.gov/volunteer/learn/whyvol/eduben/mastersint/
http://www.peacecorps.gov/wws/
http://www.peacecorps.gov/wws/
mailto:abarrera@peacecorps.gov
mailto:abarrera@peacecorps.gov
mailto:HALO@peacecorps.gov
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Name of 
Opportunity 

Type Contact Deadline Who Can Apply Website link 

Student 
Volunteer 
Internship 
Program 

Educational  StudentInterns@
ed.gov  

Fall: September through 
December 
Submission Deadline: July 15 
Spring: Dates of program: 
January through May 
Submission Deadline: 
November 15 
Summer: Dates of program: 
May/June through 
July/August 
Submission Deadline: March 
15 

In order to apply to intern at ED, students 
must: Be 16 years of age; Attend an 
accredited educational institution, 
including but not limited to: high school, 
trade school, technical or vocational 
institute, junior college, college, 
university, or graduate school; A recent 
graduate is ineligible to apply unless 
he/she can provide confirmed proof of 
future enrollment. 
Have permission of the institution at 
which he/she is enrolled to participate in 
internship program; Be enrolled not less 
than half time in a course of study related 
to the work to be performed. 

http://www2.ed
.gov/students/p
rep/job/intern/i
ndex.html  

¡Gradúate! 
Financial Aid 
Guide to 
Success 

Educational 202-401-1411 
WHIEEH@ed.gov 

N/A Available for all students. http://www.ed.
gov/edblogs/his
panic-
initiative/gradua
te-financial-aid-
guide-to-
success/ 

White House 
Initiative on 
Educational 
Excellence for 
Hispanics 
(WHIEEH) 

Educational 202-401-1411 
WHIEEH@ed.gov 

Year-round internship 
program. 

Available for all types of students. http://www.ed.
gov/edblogs/his
panic-
initiative/interns
hip-program/ 

mailto:StudentInterns@ed.gov
mailto:StudentInterns@ed.gov
http://www2.ed.gov/students/prep/job/intern/index.html
http://www2.ed.gov/students/prep/job/intern/index.html
http://www2.ed.gov/students/prep/job/intern/index.html
http://www2.ed.gov/students/prep/job/intern/index.html
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Internship 

 

 

 

Name of 
Opportunity 

Type Contact Deadline Who Can Apply Website link 

Minority 
Educational 
Institution 
Student 
Partnership 
Program 

Educational Amanda Quinones 
amanda.quinones@hq.doe.g
ov  

March 31st 
- Annually 

Any US citizen who is an 
undergraduate or graduate 
student. Students whose studies 
focus on STEM subjects may get 
priority. 

http://www.doeminorityi
nternships.org/ 

Energy Training 
Session for DC 
Elementary 
School Teachers  

Education  Chester  
Chester.Scott@hq.doe.gov  

May 2nd 
2014, and 
ongoing 

Elementary School Teachers in 
Washington, D.C., who are looking 
for creative ideas to introduce 
energy curriculum to their 
students. 

http://www.greatmindsi
nstem.org/BookingRetrie
ve.aspx?ID=31748 

LA., CA -STEM 
Sessions for 
Educators 

Educational Great Minds in STEM July 23, 
2014 

Educators who have participated 
in previous GMiS education 
program tracks. 
 

http://www.greatmindsi
nstem.org/BookingRetrie
ve.aspx?ID=31748 

MICKEY LELAND 
ENERGY 
FELLOWSHIP 

Educational Alan Perry 
202-586-4484 

January 
2015 

Be at least 18 years of age; 
Be a U.S. Citizen; 
Have a cumulative GPA of at least 
3.0; 
Be currently enrolled full-time in 
an accredited college or university 
(sophomore year or higher); and 
Participate in the full 10-week 
program 

http://energy.gov/fe/abo
ut-us/students-and-
teachers/mickey-leland-
energy-fellowship 

Department of 
Energy Student 
Tours 

Educational Chester  
Chester.Scott@hq.doe.gov  

No 
Deadline 

Open  

Student Educational  Pacific Northwest National  The program is designed for http://science-

mailto:amanda.quinones@hq.doe.gov
mailto:amanda.quinones@hq.doe.gov
mailto:Chester.Scott@hq.doe.gov
mailto:Chester.Scott@hq.doe.gov


5                                             
 

Research 
Apprenticeship 
Program (SRAP) 

Laboratory students who live within daily 
commuting distance of the 
Laboratory in Richland, 
Washington and attend high 
school in Benton, Franklin, Yakima 
County or Columbia School District 
(Burbank). 

ed.pnnl.gov/students/pre
college/srap.stm 

University of 
New Mexico - 
League of 
United Latin 
American 
Citizens pre-
college STEM 
program 

Educational  Amanda Quinones 
amanda.quinones@hq.doe.g
ov  

Present-
September 
30, 2014 

This project supports Hispanic 
students in New Mexico 

 

Nuclear energy 
University 
Programs 

Educational  Office of Nuclear Energy Ongoing  Graduate students who have 
strong interest in Nuclear Energy 

http://NEUP.gov 

Energy/National 
Nuclear Security 
Administration 
(NSSA) Career 
Pathways 

Educational  Office of Human Capital 
Management 

Ongoing Undergraduate and Graduate 
Students 

http://energy.gov/jobs/s
ervices/students-recent-
graduates/energynationa
l-nuclear-security-
administration-nnsa-
career 

API - Workforce 
Readiness 8 City 
Tour 

Informative Amanda Quinones 
amanda.quinones@hq.doe.g
ov  

Ongoing Geared toward informing the 
public, so everyone is welcome. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:amanda.quinones@hq.doe.gov
mailto:amanda.quinones@hq.doe.gov
mailto:amanda.quinones@hq.doe.gov
mailto:amanda.quinones@hq.doe.gov
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Name of 
Opportunity 

Type Contact Deadline Who Can Apply Website link 

The National Hispanic 
Environmental 
Council (NHEC) is 
accepting 
applications from 
students from across 
the country and 
Puerto Rico to attend 
our 13th annual, 
national "New 
Mexico Minority 
Youth Environmental 
Training Institute", to 
be held July 25—Aug 
3, 2014, at national 
forests, national 
parks, and other 
environment sites in 
northern New 
Mexico.   

 Contact Juan Rodriguez  
jrodriguez@nheec1.org,   
or rrivera@nheec1.org,   
if you have further 
questions.  Or call NHEC 
at 703-683-3956. 

NHEC reviews 
applications and 
selects students on a 
rolling basis as 
received, until all 
slots are filled.  Thus 
students are strongly 
urged to apply asap 

If you are passionate 
about the 
environment, enjoy 
science, have a 
minimum 3.0 GPA, 
AND seek a job in the 
environment field, 
this program is for 
you.      

www.nheec1.org    

 

 

 

 

mailto:jrodriguez@nheec1.org
mailto:rrivera@nheec1.org
http://www.nheec1.org/
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Name of 
Opportunity 

Type Contact Deadline Who Can 
Apply 

Website link 

National 
Guard Youth 
ChalleNGe and 
Job ChalleNGe 
Demonstration 

The purpose of this program is to improve 
the long-term labor market prospects of 
youth who have had prior involvement in 
the juvenile justice system, and have 
successfully completed the 22-week 
Residential Phase of the National Guard 
Youth ChalleNGe Program. The Job 
ChalleNGe Demonstration will build on the 
Youth ChalleNGe Program’s eight core 
components – academic excellence, life 
coping skills, job skills, health and hygiene, 
responsible citizenship, community service, 
leadership/followership, and physical fitness 
– by emphasizing programming focused on 
improving program participants’ 
employment outcomes. The Job ChalleNGe 
Demonstration will supplement the Youth 
ChalleNGe model’s Job Skills component 
that prepares participants for long-term, 
gainful employment. The Job ChalleNGe 
Demonstration is intended to enhance these 
activities by providing participants with a 
robust vocational experience over the 
ensuing 150 days that will place  
them on a pathway towards credential 
attainment and/or employment 

TBD Anticipated Date for the 
Solicitation Grant 
Announcement is October 
2014 

TBD http://www.doleta.
gov/grants/pdf/ET
A_Funding_Opport
unities_updated_6
314.pdf 

American 
Apprenticeship 

The new American Apprenticeship Grants 
competition – which will be launched in the 

TBD Anticipated Date for the 
Solicitation Grant 

TBD http://www.doleta.
gov/grants/pdf/ET
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Grants fall – will focus on partnerships between 
employers, labor organizations, training 
providers, community colleges, local and 
state governments, the workforce system, 
non-profits and faith-based organizations 
that:  
• Launch apprenticeship models in new, 
high-growth fields: Many fast-growing 
occupations and industries  
with open positions, such as in information 
technology, high-tech services, healthcare, 
and advanced  
manufacturing, have an opportunity to 
adopt and adapt apprenticeship programs, 
to meet their skilled  
workforce needs.  
• Align apprenticeships to pathways for 
further learning and career advancement: 
Apprenticeships that  
embed industry-recognized skills 
certifications or reward workplace learning 
with college credit provide an affordable 
educational pathway for those who need to 
earn while they learn, and apprenticeships 
linked to pre-apprenticeship programs can 
help more Americans access this training 
and get on an early pathway to a good 
career.  
• Scale apprenticeship models that work: 
Across the country, there are pockets of 
excellence in  
apprenticeship, but all too often these 
successful models are unknown in other 
regions or to other employers. These grants 
will build from strength and invest in 
innovations and strategies to scale  
apprenticeships – including to market the 
value of apprenticeships, make them more 
attractive to women and other Americans 

Announcement is Fall 2014. A_Funding_Opport
unities_updated_6
314.pdf 
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who have been underrepresented, increase 
the return on investment for workers and, 
or build national and regional partnerships 
to expand apprenticeships. 

 

 

 

Name of 
Opportunity 

Type Contact Deadline Who Can Apply Website link 

Troops to Teachers  For more information about Troops to 
Teachers: 
Address: DANTES, Troops to Teachers 
6490 Saufley Field Road 
Pensacola, FL 32509-5243 
Home Page: 
http://www.ProudToServeAgain.com  
Phone: 850-452-1241 
Toll Free: 1-800-231-6242 
DSN: 459-1320 
Fax: 850-452-1194 
E-mail: TTT@navy.mil  
State Offices: For a listing of the TTT 
State Offices, contact our National office 
(information 
provided above) or visit this 
www.ProudToServeAgain.com.  

Register with 
Troops to 
Teachers online 
or download a 
registration form 
from the TTT 
Home 
Page. Eligible 
service members 
may register with 
Troops to 
Teachers at any 
time. 
 

All current and former members of 
the U.S. Armed Forces whose last 
period of service is characterized 
as honorable with an interest in 
instructional or non-instruction pre-
K through high school 
employment may participate in the 
program for counseling and referral 
services. Those who 
meet certain criteria as defined by 
the legislation may also be eligible to 
apply for TTT financial 
assistance to assist with their 
transition to the classroom. 

http://www.Pro
udToServeAgain
.com  

 

 

http://www.proudtoserveagain.com/
mailto:TTT@navy.mil
http://www.proudtoserveagain.com/
http://www.proudtoserveagain.com/
http://www.proudtoserveagain.com/
http://www.proudtoserveagain.com/
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Name of 
Opportunity 

Type Contact Deadline Who Can Apply Website link 

Using Data 
Systems to 
Improve 
Hispanic Health 
Outcomes 

Professional Development 
Workshop 

202-290-1186 
events@hshps
.org 

Apply before 
July 24-25, 
2014 

Faculty, Administrators and 
Health Professionals, 
Recent Graduates, Current 
Students (including medical 
students) and Resident 
Physicians 

http://www.hshps.org/progr
ams/Professional-
Development/Data-Systems-
2014 

2014 NIH 
Graduate & 
Professional 
School Fair 

Conference/School Fair  Register 
before July 
16, 2014 

College Students, Recent 
Graduates 

https://www.training.nih.gov
/gp_fair 

Lead Public 
Health Advisor 

Job Opportunity CDC HR 
HelpDesk 
(770)488-
1725 
HRCS@CDC.G
OV 

July 11, 2014 Open to US citizens and 
applicants eligible under 
Schedule A authority. 

https://www.usajobs.gov/Get
Job/ViewDetails/373995600 

Technical 
Research 
Assistant 
Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Recent Graduates http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14887 

Violence Study 
and Prevention 
Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Recent Graduates, 
Postdoctoral 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14887 

https://www.usajobs.gov/GetJob/ViewDetails/374122300
https://www.usajobs.gov/GetJob/ViewDetails/374122300
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Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

Molecular 
Biology 
Laboratory 
Fellowships 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Graduate Students, Recent 
Graduates, Post-Master's, 
Post-Bachelor’s 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14905 

Rickettsial/Q 
fever 
Epidemiology 
Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Recent Graduates, Post-
Master's 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14901 

Public Health 
Policy Research 
Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Recent Graduates, Post-
Master's 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14900 

Laboratory 
Research 
Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Graduate Students, Recent 
Graduates, Post-Master's, 
Post-Bachelor’s 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14899 

Healthy 
Homes/Lead 
Poisoning 
Prevention 
Program 
Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Recent Graduates, 
Postdoctoral, Post-Master's 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14893 
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Next 
Generation 
Sequencing 
Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Undergraduates, Graduate 
Students, Recent 
Graduates, Post-Master's, 
Post-Bachelor’s 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14877 

Statistician 
Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Graduate Students, Recent 
Graduates, Postdoctoral, 
Post-Master's 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14860 

Genomic 
Sequencing 
Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Graduate Students, Recent 
Graduates, Postdoctoral, 
Post-Master's 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14859 

Health 
Communication
s Fellowship 

Research Participation 
Programs at the Centers for 
Disease Control  and 
Prevention (CDC), which are 
managed by the Oak Ridge 
Institute for Science and 
Education (ORISE) 

CDCrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Undergraduates, Graduate 
Students, Recent 
Graduates, Postdoctoral, 
Post-Master's, Post-
Bachelor’s 

http://orise.orau.gov/cdc/ap
plicants/description.aspx?Job
Id=14803 

Health Equity 
Fellowship 

ORISE Fellowship at Office of 
Minority Health 

HHSrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Recent Graduates, Master’s 
or Doctoral degree 

http://orise.orau.gov/science
-education/internships-
scholarships-
fellowships/description.aspx?
JobId=14853 

Public 
Affairs/Commu
nications 
Fellowship 

ORISE Fellowship at Dept. of 
Health and Human Services 

HHSrpp@orau
.org 

Accept 
applications 
year round. 

Recent Graduates, Post-
Bachelor's, Post-Master's 

http://orise.orau.gov/science
-education/internships-
scholarships-
fellowships/description.aspx?
JobId=14674 

 


